

Statement of Evidence:

K162

Northeast Corner of Section 16, Township 36 North, Range 29 West, St. George Township, 4th Principal Meridian, Benton County, Minnesota.

- 1855 Original US General Land Office survey established corner marked by a wood post with bearing trees:

10" Aspen	S 15 E	148 links
5" Aspen	N 13 W 43 links	

- 1931 County Engineer's Notebook No. 61 contains road survey that shows corner marked by hub and iron with ties:

T.P.	SE	38.6'
Cor. F. P.	NE	38.3'

Notes show road east and fence line west. Notation in 1957 shows corner found.

- 1933 County Engineer's Notebook No. 67 shows road survey by H. G. Elletson running east-west. Corner is shown as an iron and hub at PI with road north-south with ties:

T.P.	SE	38.6'
Cor. FP NE		38.3'

- 1962 County Surveyor's Record Book 1, page 115, notes a hub and an iron with the following reference ties:

Sign Pst	NE	46.0
PP	NW	45.3
TP	SE	58.0

- 1974 County Surveyor's Record Book 1, page 101, notes a hub and an iron monument with the following reference ties:

Cor FP	W	32.4
PP	NW	45.3

- 1986 Benton County Highway records note a large nail was set on the centerlines of County Road 62 and County Road 50.

- 1992 Paul Wellen, LS 10461, found a nail and replaced it with a cast iron monument and filed a Certificate of Location (#216289).

- 2008 The County Surveyor's Office searched and found a cast iron monument at the intersection of the centerline of north-south 105th Ave. N.E. (County Road No. 62) and east School House Road (County Road No. 50) and is on line with a fence line to the west. Position agrees with 1962 ties to power pole and sign. The Surveyor accepts the CIM position and ties were updated.

Coordinates Obtained by GPS to CIM
NAD 83 (1996 Adjustment)
N- 121757.510
E- 526868.950